# 53. Nature spirits

#### Contents

Nature spirits look after all aspects of nature	1
Findhorn	2
Nature spirits do exist and belong to a different energy pattern than we human beings	3
Salumet brings much information about the Nature Spirits	5
Salumet returns to topic of Nature Spirits	9
How many Nature Spirits would be working say with a tree?	14
Use of chemicals in agriculture	14
Does it matter how forests are planted?	15
Nature Spirits have the ability to change their form	16
Are there elementals in space?	17
Is the damage done by chemtrails, for instance, being repaired by UFOs or by Nature Spirits?	17

# Nature spirits look after all aspects of nature.

Many people do not even believe they exist! In truth, we would not exist without them! (18/7/94)

Les: Thank you. And I have often read of the so-called 'primitive' peoples worshipping rocks and trees, soil, flowers and so on, believing them to be inhabited by a spirit peculiar to that particular plant, or tree or rock. I can well understand their thinking on this matter and I would agree with it. That leads me to another question: Are there higher powers, whose job it is, to look after plants, trees, rocks, rivers, water and so on? Does each have what could be called, a 'Guardian Angel?'

#### You find this a difficult subject?

<u>Les:</u> No, I can understand it. But I just wanted to confirm, whether there are those whose purpose is in the scheme of things, to be responsible for various aspects of nature.

Yes—as all of you here will probably know, you are guided by a higher being. So, too, do all the elements of your earthly plane. Each one is dedicated to that task, whether it be water, trees, whatever; the list is endless. But, yes, there are those of us higher beings, who dedicate themselves to these matters. We must talk about energy when we go to these subjects. (Pause) If you all are a spark of divinity, so too is each element on the Earth; the seas, the plants, the mountains, whatever. Each has its own spark of energy, of God love, shall we say. Yes, they are looked after by higher beings.

Les: They definitely are?

They are indeed.

<u>Les:</u> Yes, I've held that opinion for a long time. I'm glad to have it confirmed, because it did occur to me, that that was what the so-called 'primitives', were aware of, without being able to explain it.

They were much more aware of *Nature Spirits* that is true. Unfortunately, as your evolution has taken place, a lot of this has disappeared.

Les: It is unfortunate that it has disappeared.

We know of the ridicule that this causes, but it is a fact.

<u>Les:</u> Good, I have always found it quite easy to believe, that they did worship the spirits, because the spirits in fact existed.

Exactly—why should it be so strange?

<u>Les:</u> Not to me, but many people think it is strange.

Yes, we are aware of this, and we are trying to put matters right

# Findhorn

Gardeners at Findhorn, in eastern Scotland, grew amazing plants in an area of very poorquality soil using information gathered by one who meditated in the toilets as the only place of sufficient peace. The results attracted many to this commune, where gardeners worked very closely with nature spirits. In fact, they worked in 'co-creation with the intelligence of nature' to produce 40-pound cabbages for example. Findhorn still thrives to this day, but their plants are not as big as they used to be. (24/7/95)

<u>Paul:</u> Yes, I've heard of a place called Findhorn in Scotland grow lots of vegetables, they say they work with the Devas, the spirits of nature and it helps the vegetables to grow stronger. Yes we have spoken upon nature spirits have we not before? (Yes) Yes it is not only in certain places, the whole of your natural world is helped along by these nature spirits as you call them. We have spoken extensively I think upon this subject.

<u>Les:</u> Yes, I don't know whether you were here at that meeting, but Salumet told us that all of creation has a governing body, as it were, whose responsibility is to look after it, take care of it, nurture it in every way. This applies to water, to plants, to animals, the whole of nature.

<u>Paul:</u> So a good gardener or farmer can tune into this?

<u>Les:</u> They can do it anywhere, not only in Findhorn, if the acceptance of the power is there, in the person.

It matters not whether you accept or not, the very fact of nature being there, is enough for these creatures to be doing their work. You within this room are not sufficiently knowledgeable yet, to see. Those with the eye, can actually see these creatures at work. Les: Is that so.

Of course, of course.

Les: I had wondered if they were visible to some people.

Can I say something to you, you may think it is a *fairy-tale*, I think you call them. Where do you think the stories originally came from? The small creatures which are seen with the eye of knowledge that is where your stories come from, from people who have vision,

who can see. They are only shown to those with great vision. That is why I say, you within this room, are not yet knowledgeable enough. Can you understand?

<u>Les:</u> Yes, we can—that would probably then be the origin of the stories of the fairies and the leprechauns in Ireland and so on?

Yes, this is what I am saying to you.

<u>Les:</u> So, they are in fact visible to some, in spite of what others say.

It is true; indeed, it is.

Les: Well that's something you can practise Paul.

Paul: Yes, I'll try. Thank you.

# Nature spirits do exist and belong to a different energy pattern than we human beings

Salumet confirms that there are many different nature spirits who selflessly tend to the needs of the planet. They respond to unconditional love and are happy to work with humans as demonstrated by the Red Indians and at Findhorn in Scotland. Without their help, life on this planet for humans could not exist and yet most people to not believe even in their existence. Salumet paves the way for more information in future weeks. (28/8/00)

Often my dear friends, we have spoken of other beings who have interested you and who you believe to inhabit other planets; this we have discussed on numerous occasions. But my dear friends, what I would like you to consider this time, is a little closer to your own world. We have spoken of *Nature Spirits* I know, but how many of you know and understand, how many other beings inhabit this planet? Would anyone wish to comment, or shall I continue?

George: Could I just query, when you say other beings, is that other beings in Spirit? In different form from the human being. All comes from Spirit. How many people in your world, have dismissed the creatures of the Earth? The water? The air? The fire? What I wish to say to you dear friends, are you of the opinion, that all these beings are only figments of imagination, or do you so believe that there is more than what you can visibly see? We are not speaking of spiritual beings, but different elements of beings. This is something we will discuss fully, when the other members are present, because I feel the time is right, now, for your understanding to grow, about your own planet. Who here would dismiss the fairies in the woodland? Who here would dismiss all those beings who help your nature? Who here would dismiss the fire elements? So many beings who inhabit this world with you. Would anyone now like to comment please?

<u>Paul</u>: I was just thinking when you're in a place that's quite wild, like a wilderness, you *feel* there's a *freshness* and an *energy* around you, more than perhaps when you're in a city or something, **(Yes.)** as if the Nature Spirits are present.

#### Yes, so you do not dismiss these creatures?

<u>Paul:</u> No, I think there is never any gap with *nothing*. Everything is *full*, **(Yes.)** full with beings and Spirits.

Yes, it gladdens my heart to hear you say such words my dear friend. This subject has been much maligned in your world. I intend to go more fully into this subject, as I have said. But what I wish you to do, my dear friends, this time, is to take these few simple words that I have given you and to think about them carefully, because when we return to the subject—I will not expect, that is the wrong word, but I hope that you have come to some conclusions, about the beings within your world; beings not visible to you, but who belong to a different energy pattern than yourselves. Because until you have these visions, you are not fully aware of what your planet is about. It is time, my dear friends, for your awareness and your vision to expand, for that inner vision to become clearer, because you see my dear friends, there is so much help available to you, from all these beings. Do we have more comments about this please?

<u>George:</u> Yes, I think again this is something that people of our past on this planet, have been more aware of, in times when life was less material and less complicated. I think those of our past, have had a greater awareness of these Spirits of Nature.

Yes, but it is not only materialism that has closed mankind's eyes, but his fear and his own thinking, which have closed down his visions of these beings, who after all, are part of the whole existence of your planet. They are of importance to all of your existence, because without their help, life for humankind, could not continue. I do not want to say too much without the others being present, but I want you just to realise and think about what we have within this world, which most of you at this present time, are so unaware of; so blind that all of that help cannot be appreciated, that your love cannot go to all these beings, who work so hard on your behalf. Do you understand my friends? (general agreement) I know I am speaking about a subject as I have said, that has been scorned, that most people will dismiss as delusion. But let me tell you that those people are the deluded ones. So my dear friends, take these thoughts with you this time and think not only of Nature Spirits, which we have discussed in part, but see what else you can come up with. Think carefully, but more than think, feel.

<u>George:</u> Yes, I would have thought that our celebration of our Springtime renewal, as it happened thousands of years ago, from the little bits that we do know of, it must have been quite a spiritual occasion, the Springtime renewal.

I understand what you are saying my dear friend, but why only Springtime? All of existence is constant renewal, renewal that is worked for, renewal that is given in love, renewal that is governed by that cosmic *Love*. Nothing within this planet remains ungoverned by that love. Therefore try not, my dear friend, to section only one part of living, because all of your existence is spiritual love, you understand?

George: Yes, thank you.

I do think you will find our discussion, when we have full numbers, to be of interest. It will give you more to think about. It will, I hope, open up those spiritual eyes, because it is the Spirit that needs to see. The physical eyes can see, but only if governed by Spirit, you understand?

Lilian: So it would be possible for some people to actually see these beings?

Of course, but only those spiritually aware that will see. But it is possible to see, of course, with the physical eye. But the main attribute is to offer that *unconditional* love to these many creatures. Their task on this planet is of utmost importance. And although many of these beings do not have the same opportunity of advancement as you human beings, their contribution to life is such, that they cannot be dismissed. Do you understand please? (Affirmations)

<u>Paul</u>: I think it connects to the work that goes on in places like Findhorn, where I think they work with these entities a bit more and there is more of a loving relationship going on, so that their vegetables grow bigger.

I would say yes, that is one aspect of what we will discuss and to take that example, is yes indeed a fine one. After all, I suppose it is known to all of you here, how that race known to you as Indians, *Red Indians*, how they communicated with these beings, who enabled their harvests to be rich and plentiful. Yes, so my dear gentleman, you have touched upon one source of what we will discuss. But there are many, many beings who will come together to work together with you, provided, and again I will say it, *provided* they can feel your *unconditional love*, they will work with you and for the betterment of your living.

<u>Lilian:</u> Does it sadden them sometimes, the different things which are done to nature, the trees and the pesticides and so on?

Of course and without going into too much detail, which is not my intention this time, I will tell you that *yes*, they have *feelings* perhaps, if I could use that word and they will react to anger and violence and all those negative feelings, that humankind is so prone to. Yes, of course.

<u>Lilian:</u> It certainly makes us see things much differently.

That is my intention, but I do feel that it is a topic that needs to be explored now, by each one in this group, not only a few of you. Therefore, my dear friends, take my words with you, think about them carefully and perhaps you will be a little more enlightened by your own thought processes, before we come together again. I know it seems to leave you with half a thought, but that was my intention, because now you will have to work harder, to try to understand what I wish to tell you. So do not feel disappointed, that I have given you so little this time, because you will find that in opening your hearts and minds, that you could be influenced in the way of thinking, which I am trying to encourage. So, I leave it with you, my dear friends, and we will discuss this a lot more fully, more deeply and I hope that by the end of our discussion, each one will be a lot more enlightened.

# Salumet brings much information about the Nature Spirits

Salumet describes how Nature, or God's great masterpiece, needs workers or Nature Spirits to empower all aspects such as the trees, the plants, the flowers, the rocks, the water, the air and fire. Their work is controlled by angels. We do not see them unless we have clear vision. They do not see us either as we are on different vibrations. Without Nature Spirits, life on this planet would be impossible. (4/9/00)

For those of you who were absent last time, I would like to discuss with you about the existence of what we would call non-human *beings*. You understand I hope, those who were not present last time. (Affirmations) Let me firstly say to you my dear friends this: There is much within your world which has been discredited by many and for this reason I feel now is the time to tell you, with the understanding that you have gained so far, that it is time to put right many of these wrongs in your world. Most of you will be aware of

what you would term, I believe, 'fairy tales'. Every country within your world has its own tales to tell. These have existed for many, many thousands of earthly years, but always it has been dismissed by most peoples as fanciful imagination. Let me tell you here and now my dear friends that these tales are based on truth. Thus far it has only been available to those who have clear vision and even those who believe in an afterlife in whatever form, have dismissed these tales as imagination. Let me tell you that these non-human beings are as much part of this earthly evolution as you humankind are. Without them you would not evolve in the way that you do. What are these Nature Spirits, because that is what they are? They do not originate in mankind's thoughts; they are, as you yourselves are, the creation of the Divine Creator, the great architect of all things. What do you say when you look at the trees and the plants and the flowers? You say, do you not, it's God's masterpiece? Of course it is, but these great things need workers to empower that masterpiece. I know each one of you are aware of the four elements in your world: The Earth, the Air, the Fire, the Water. Within these four elements there are many, many others. Now we come to the beings of these elements. They are created within their own elements. The Earth element, they are created in the Earth ether. That is why they are not visible to the human physical eye, that is why you need clear vision to be aware of them. Let me say, my dear friends, that all of existence interpenetrates every particle of life. Let us take the Earth. When you see those plants, those trees, those flowers, you are not aware of the workings behind them. You say, 'it is nature'. Yes, you are partly correct, but behind what you term 'nature' are those small beings who empower the plants, empower the trees, empower the flowers. And I will address the Earth beings by the common name that you would know them by. You know all too well my friends that we are limited when it comes to names, therefore we will call them Gnomes for the sake of your understanding. Without these small creatures who work tirelessly within your Earth, there would be no life substance as you know it now. Yes, these little Gnomes, as we will call them, have the appearance of tiny small men. They have been seen and they respond to harmonious conditions and to love. These Earth beings work within the Earth, on all layers, from the mineral they work on the jewels of the Earth, they work on many aspects of the Earth. But perhaps you will not fully understand, that unlike the human form which you possess, these beings are not immortal. They can exist for as long as one thousand of your earthly years or until such time as their task is completed and then they will return to a group soul, but they do not have the advancement of the human being—that is their only difference. You are most quiet my dear friends! Before I continue, do you wish to say anything at this point?

<u>Mary:</u> How does this tie in with the American Indians? Did they have a real grasp of spirituality?

They most certainly did. They called upon the Nature Spirits, not only Earth Spirits, but they truly believed in the Fire Spirit as you may well know. These Spirits we will call by the name known to man as *Salamander*. These Indians were well versed in spiritual matters. Because of their beliefs and their knowledge they had much success, not only with their animals but their crops. Yes, indeed, those people and even to this day those who remain true to that kind of living, have great success with Nature Spirits, because, as I have said, they respond to love and harmonious conditions. You will find them in many, many numbers in open spaces, in hills and woodlands and forests where mankind has not caused too many harsh conditions for them.

<u>Lilian:</u> And would those places feel peaceful because of them?

Yes, yes. If you send loving thoughts, create harmonious conditions, it should be possible for anyone who is spiritually aware, to see these creatures or beings or Gnomes or Salamanders. The beings of the air you would know as *Sylphs* and of course water beings you would know as *Undines*. I am sure each one of you is aware of these things, but all I wish you to know my dear friends is that they do exist. All I ask is that you think about these things more carefully, that you consider the working *behind* every element in your world. I know, especially with the Earth Spirits, that your geologists would give another explanation for many of the things that occur, but let me tell you my dear friends, they do not have the full picture. Do we have some response before continue?

Lilian: They are obviously very much aware of us as humans?

No, the Earth Spirits are largely unaware of human form. They are more aware of conditions, but they will respond, as I have said, to love and harmonious conditions. Under these conditions they will work well.

<u>Lilian:</u> So if we admire the flowers, they must be pleased. Will they pick our thoughts up? If it is loving thoughts, yes. What you may not know, and I will speak mostly this time about the Earth beings, because on each element of beings, there is so much to be said. Would you know and could you understand that they almost live in their own way like human beings? They live as groups deep within your Earth. They exist on a type of *air* which is different of course from the air that you would breathe, because it is partly physical air and air in the *ether*, which is, of course, much finer.

<u>Graham:</u> Do they have children in the same way as humans do?

They are capable of having families, but of course not in the physiological way that human beings would. You must remember that all Nature Spirits are controlled by those other beings, non-human beings whom we would term Angels, and that is a subject we have to come to at a later stage; but they are governed by them. But within their own *element*, yes they exist as families and groups such as yourselves. I know these facts seem strange to you, but it is time, my dear friends, that your thinking goes more deeply, that your understanding of all of existence is widened, that you encompass all life as it exists within this planet. You are not alone. The evolution of mankind and this planet is not reliant upon humankind alone. That is the purpose of my speaking to you about non-human beings.

Lilian: Could we in any way harm them by different things that we do to the Earth?

Of course, it would not harm them in the manner that you mean, but in damaging and corrupting your planet, then you make their task doubly difficult. You would not of course know or understand that by the power of their thought, they also can change the way they look. They can become taller or smaller to suit the situation within which they work, but they cannot enter to another element. Earth cannot change into the Air element, Water or Fire. They are restricted to the element to which they belong. Am I making sense my dear friends? I sense that you are a little stunned by this knowledge. (Chuckles)

Mary: Am I right in thinking that they give out an energy which enhances our own energy? Of course, because by looking after and appreciating the work that they are achieving, then you give back to them. Everything is penetrated by each other. Nothing is isolated. All form of life is interpenetrated. Can you begin to understand my dear friends what I am trying to tell you? I know it must be difficult. I have chosen the Earth Spirits this time, because I feel that is the element that is probably closest to most of you. Most of you have gardens. Most of you feel the beauty and the love which nature provides for you.

<u>George:</u> I think we have a feeling for nature and Nature Spirits. What concerns me sometimes is modern farming and farming methods (Yes.) and this must be seen as a distortion of nature and I imagine this might well cause some problems due to lack of respect and deviations from the natural process.

Yes, let me just say my friend, that of course anything which causes disharmony within the Earth is distressing to Earth beings, of course and, such as they are, like human beings, they can be *mischievous*. This is where—let me give you an example, let me give you an example of the Fire Spirit, Salamander. Let us talk of the fires which rage out of control. They are absolutely ecstatic at such a thing, because they are vibrant, they are alive, but they are also *mischievous*. That is one example, if you come to the Earth Spirits who are distressed, then you will see a deterioration within that ground, you will see the dying of the trees, you will see the plant which is diseased. This is all to do in part with conditions which are not harmonious to what you call nature. Do you understand?

<u>George:</u> Yes, I think we have seen problems arise within the farming process and this is to be expected and would stem from lack of respect.

Yes, if only mankind would acknowledge the work which goes on within the Earth. If only mankind could offer thanks to those beings who work so tirelessly and hard for *your* benefit, then things would be more acceptable to all. Can you see? But because mankind in his ignorance believes that he has total control of the Earth and what he calls *nature*, he is in fact destroying much of the good work that these Earth beings have created. When next you touch the soil, the plant, the tree, the flower, why not give thanks for all that they have done?

Lilian: Yes, I'm sure we will.

Think about it my dear friends, that is all I ask of you. As always I will say, if you *cannot* accept my words, then leave them for another time, but I feel that now is the time for you to open your minds to the existence of these non-human beings.

<u>George:</u> I have a very special place in my heart for the bee populations. They are so industrious, they are so intricately part of the nature system, they visit so many plants and flowers and pollinate them that the natural order would be totally different without them. I have always felt that there is some sort of guidance **(Yes.)** behind the work of the bee and its visits to so many plants and the way that it pollinates.

Yes, there is guidance, there is guidance in *all* things. You are correct in that assumption, but of course the bee belongs to the physical, it is only another aspect of what can be achieved in this world. But the underlying power lies with the beings of the Earth and I would say even more so the bee population is guided by the *Air* beings, the ones we would call *Sylphs* and who people have seen close by to plants and water and who do appear in smaller human form and with what would appear to the physical eyes as the formation of tiny wings. There are many beings, but we will speak of the *Air* beings another time. I feel your bafflement my dear friends!

<u>Lilian:</u> We are deep in thought. I am sure when we are in our gardens we shall be thinking of them all the time and hopefully seeing one or two.

It is possible when you are spiritually aware. Speak to those people in your world who have evolved spiritually, and I am sure they would be only too glad to tell you of all that they are capable of seeing. But again, because of much ridicule and disbelief in your world, they are loathed to speak of these things. They are afraid of being called foolish, they are afraid that their fellow man will think of them as not being quite 'the thing', I think you would say, therefore they are hesitant of speaking of their visions.

<u>Lilian:</u> I must say, all this week I have been thinking, as you say all over the world, there are the little people in Ireland, in Cornwall it's the pixies and different names for different places.

Yes, all over your world, every country has its own fairy tales, yes.

Lilian: So how did they start?

That is what I say to you my dear friends, they are based on truth, but as in many things, it becomes distorted, it becomes to mankind in general a figure of fun, to be dismissed as fanciful imagination. I am here to tell you, my dear friends, that there are such beings in existence. As I say, I use the names which you would be familiar with, but all that they are, they are part of the Great Creation, which enables this planet and yourselves to evolve. You are not alone and never will be alone, because there is too much that belongs to the great scheme of life. Humankind has been at fault too long, in thinking that he is a superior being. This idea I would wish you to try to place within the scheme of the great plan of life and to understand that humankind is but one small part of what exists, not only on this planet, but on all others. You cannot isolate yourselves from all the other energies and beings that exist on this planet. Let me just finish this time, by saying that when you look into water, do you not see the power behind that liquid? Can you not feel it, can you not see it, can you not understand that beneath that power, there lies beings who are constantly at work to create a living force of that water? Water is very good element for trying to capture the power within. Think about those few words and next time we will continue this discussion and I will be more than interested to see how each one of you has interpreted my words. My dear friends, there is much you need to learn and if I can open your eyes just a little wider, then I am sure that your understanding can only help you to grow. If this is so, what more can we ask of you, because in growing and understanding, with your vision how can you not go through this existence and not give to others what you have achieved? Would that not my dear friends be remarkable? (Affirmations)

# Salumet returns to topic of Nature Spirits

It is not easy to see Nature Spirits with the physical eyes because they are within the aether. For this reason, most people currently believe that these creatures are just figments of lively imagination. This is not so. Nature Spirits do respond to loving thoughts and in this way, they can be communicated with. Salumet explains in great detail aspects of what Nature Spirits are, and what their role is. Most Nature Spirits are on a journey of evolution and do adapt to cope with changing conditions such as the Sylphs in the noisy skies. Mostly, however, they prefer peace and calm. Interestingly, Undines, or water spirits, can be attracted to the water in our bodies. Mischievous Salamanders, or Fire Spirits, can be attracted to disharmony and violent thinking. But again, they respond to loving thoughts. (11/9/00)

We spoke last time mainly about earth spirits. I said we would discuss the others. We discussed the four elements of *Earth*, *Water*, *Air* and *Fire* and I believe I told you that

within those four elements there exist many, many more. I began with the Earth Spirits because I feel, my dear friends, this is perhaps the closest and more acceptable one to you, but what I wish you to know and understand is the relationship between yourself and these other spirits of this planet. I told you last time that you do not stand alone in spiritual evolvement. These spirits are not seen easily with the physical eyes, because they are within the ether—the Earth ether, the Water ether, the Air ether and Fire ether. All of these spirits are formed mainly from the elements to which they belong. Therefore, let us take an example this time. Shall we discuss the Water Spirits, or sometimes in your history they have been called Mermaids in the larger expanse of your seas. Why should some see these things, I hear you ask, and not others? Well my dear friends I have already partially answered that question, because they belong to the ether and not seen with the physical eyes, unless with those physical eyes you have momentarily clear vision and only with clear vision will you view these creatures. The Water Spirit or Undine, can be seen on the waves of your seas, can be seen close to water of many kinds. Their task is to work with plants in water and the very motion of water. They are created from the ether of water. They can be seen as shimmering creatures in the smaller places where water abounds and upon the larger areas of your seas, then you have the larger Undines which are seen to many as the Mermaid. Remember I told you last time that these spirits have the ability to increase or diminish in size. Sometimes the Water Spirits will seem to shimmer as mist or fog. They are there again, as the Earth Spirit, they are completely captured by loving thoughts, by spiritual development. Now at this point my dear friends I would wish you to understand that the Water Spirits are drawn to the human Spirit by the very water element within man. And what is that, I hear you ask? It is the seat of your emotions. Therefore, can you see that they would respond to good emotion? Let me try to say this to you, that when the waters rage, these Water Spirits are working to full capacity. They can be stilled, if you like, by the extension of love and the offer to work with them. Those human beings who have clear vision, who have love in their heart, who have the best intentions for all fellow creatures, not only their own kind, they will in their evolvement have the ability to have clear vision and to view these beautiful creatures. Their only intent is to work on this planet for their own spiritual evolvement, although it varies from your own, but they respond to human Spirit with love and kindness, but the Undines or Water Spirits will be found anywhere there is water, even on your marshy grounds where you probably would be surprised to find them.

Now let us speak of another element, the Air Spirit. Again, it is fashioned from that element to which it belongs. The Air Spirit is known as Sylphs. They, too, can increase or diminish in size, but what is important once more is their involvement with human Spirit, with mankind. What would you suppose my dear friend attracts them to humankind? We speak of the air element.

Lilian: It's the love again.

All are attracted to love, but what is it within humankind that would attract the Air Spirits to you.

Mark: I was thinking the same as Sarah, the respiratory air/oxygen.

Yes, but it is the *mind*. The mind, the intellect, they are attracted to many artistic people. But the Air Spirits or Sylphs are indeed shown to you as beautiful creatures. They show themselves to you as tiny people or large people dependant on the setting. They are the ones that you would call *fairies*. Yes, who would have shimmering wings, because they are

fashioned from the air. These creatures are indeed beautiful and attracted once more to love and beauty.

And last but not least we have the Salamander or the fire Spirit. We spoke briefly of the Fire Spirit last week, did we not? Yes, and of all the elementals, the Fire Spirit can indeed be mischievous, as human Spirits can be mischievous; why should there be distinction. But all Spirits, no matter what element they come from, respond to love and will always work with mankind, providing you give those loving thoughts. I would like to make clear to you, my dear friends, that oftentimes mischievous happenings have been accredited to human Spirit, when in fact it is sometimes the Salamander at work with his mischievous ways, especially when there is anger or trouble within households and such places. They thrive upon psychic disturbance. They oft times are amused when they hear of human Spirit taking the blame for their own mischievous ways. Think upon these words. I wish you to know, my dear friends, that you exist in a world, which is inhabited by many, not only the human Spirit, but those I have mentioned and many, many others; some who have the ability to evolve and some who will never evolve in the way that mankind will. But what I want you my dear friends, to understand: You upon this planet coexist with many others of various shapes and sizes, but all belong to Spirit. Each interpenetrates the other, no one group is isolated. Although mankind in his, shall we term 'wisdom' —a word I am not fond of—considers that he is the sole beneficiary of this planet. Now is the time in your evolution my dear friends, and I know that I have approached a subject not easily accepted—but I do feel that you have reached a stage when you can at least begin to think and open up your heart and minds to other beings. Before you reach for the planets and the stars, look inwards to your own planet and those who are here to work for you in your own evolvement of Spirit. Therefore my dear friends I say to you this: Open your minds and hearts, give love and thanks to all those who are around you, and you will find that your lives will become enriched by the knowledge of these small creatures; their beauty is something to behold. And again I hear: 'But the Earth Spirit or Gnomes who we have discussed do not present such a pretty picture.' But who are you to judge? Do you suppose my dear friends that you seem attractive to them? (Chuckle) So, once again I say to you my friends, do not judge, but accept and keep an open heart. I feel I have given you enough to think about, to open your minds and hearts, or if you have any questions my dear friends, now is the time to ask them.

<u>Lilian:</u> Would they be more aware of us than we are being of them.

Only if you extend your love to them—they would be most unaware of you. Disharmony would bring you to their notice—violent feelings. I must say, that the Air Spirits are greatly disturbed by what goes on in your atmosphere—the noise within your skies—but as all creatures, they adapt well, but of course they thrive more in conditions of harmony and love.

Lilian: So that's where we'd go perhaps to visit a beautiful garden, or woodland or stream. If your love and your expectancy is for good, it is possible for your vision to be clear enough to see them if they so desire, but they, as all Spirit, know only too well those who seek them for the wrong reasons. Harmony, love and the right reasons will bring you into touch with them, but it is entirely an individual *goal* for you to achieve, but it can happen if you so desire. Again, I say to you my dear friends, the *power* of your *thought* is crucial. Mark: Are very young children aware of them?

Their awareness would be greater than those of you have existed on this Earth plane for a longer period of time, because you see, young children still retain some memory of Spirit.

We have touched upon children in other matters and their psychic ability. Yes, they would be much more aware.

<u>Mark:</u> And I guess the elementals would be more attracted to the children as they are more loving and purer.

Yes, their purity of Spirit, their light and their love would be the attraction. That is why their awareness would be so much greater. Yes, you are correct. Again, I say to you dear friends, if only you could behave as small children, then your awareness would be greater also.

<u>Sarah:</u> We are here together working for this Earth, but with the Fire—I can understand the other three elements, but with the Fire, are we trying to be careful of them and they are trying to antagonise us, or how exactly do they...

No, do not become confused. I have said that they can be *mischievous*, but the majority of their working time is for good. It is just the element of fire and fire is as necessary as water, air and earth. After all, when there has been fire, what then happens?

<u>Sarah:</u> Re-growth.

There is new beginnings, new life. So do not dismiss fire as some kind of hazard. It has its place in the plan of life, you understand?

<u>Sarah:</u> Yes. When you said, if we gave out thoughts to them, if there was a terrible raging fire and we gave our thoughts out to the fire people, the Salamanders, if our house was on fire, could we help to reduce the flames if we all gave out our thoughts, or would that be interfering?

Good thoughts are always helpful, but the Salamanders are governed by Angelic Beings. This is a topic we have not as such discussed, but we will. They have the control over the Salamanders. Therefore, I would suggest that if you were disturbed by any destruction, I would give thoughts to those Angelic Beings who would take control. (Thank you.)

George: The Salamanders must be rather different from the beings of the other three elements. Earth, air and water are nice permanent and stable elements, (Yes.) where fire is much more starting and finishing and moves round quite a lot, so I would think the Salamanders would be very different for that reason.

Yes, I would perhaps use one of your earthly words to describe our Salamanders: combustible. Perhaps that would make a clearer picture for you, but what I wish for you my dear friends, is that you find the connection between yourselves and all of these Spirits—that is the point I want you to come to realise that they do not stand alone and neither does the human Spirit. That is the connection, that is why it should be imperative, I may say, for you to open your eyes to these other beings, to give them your love and understanding and help whenever you can. Give thanks for the work that they so tirelessly do for your evolution. I know that mankind has developed an intellect which allows him to praise himself to think that he stands alone. That is not true my dear friends, that is not true.

<u>George:</u> Modern mankind has tended to think of fire, not as an element as did more ancient people, but more as a process of oxidation **(Yes.)** and perhaps we could think of the Salamanders as masters of oxidation.

Yes, I did say last time that your scientists and your, shall we say, more developed mentally clever people, would always give you explanations for all that I have said, but I did tell you, they do not know or understand or accept the full picture.

<u>George:</u> Yes, I think the truly clever people are clever enough to realize just how much they don't know.

#### Yes, to keep an open heart and mind, that is the intelligent person.

<u>Sarah:</u> I know this diverts away a little from what you are trying to teach us, but you did say last week that these Spirit beings can live for as long as a thousand years and then they go back to a 'group' Spirit, I think that was the word you used. Would you mind explaining just a little about that?

Yes, of course. Group Spirit—you know that Spirit has always been and always will be, there can be no altering that statement, but there are some degree of Spirit that it is not necessary for them to evolve. Those who I have mentioned will work perhaps for a thousand years, have completed their task. Humankind has much to evolve for. It is a much longer process, but the day will come, as I have told you, when the human form will disintegrate and you will become but thought form. It is only that these elemental beings have a much smaller task to complete and then they will join their group Spirit to become blended with that greater mind. Do you understand? (Pause) No.

Sarah: Yes, I understand that, but I am just thinking about the group Spirit.

It is just a blending my dear friend. Perhaps I have confused you by using 'group Spirit'. It is just that those who have succeeded in their task, will return to Spirit in the form that they know *best*. Is that clearer for you? (Yes.) You all return to that part of Spirit from whence you came, and after all, you understand that you are more than one. (Yes.) So too are these other elemental beings, so they immerse themselves in a group Spirit. Are you sure you understand?

Sarah: Yes, I think I do.

It is difficult I know. This is a topic much maligned by mankind and we see all too often so many people who think of those with clear vision as—how is your word, crazy, crazy? But that is not true; they are the ones with clear vision. You also have to accept, my dear friend, that although these Nature Spirits are different from yourselves, all Spirit returns home to the one source, whether it be a group soul, or individual group spirits, it matters not. What is important is that the task that is undertaken on this planet is done and dealt with and Spirit can return.

<u>George:</u> I think you inferred that the elementals of this planet are just a tiny part of the general cosmic pattern.

Yes, of course, as you also are. Mankind needs to begin to view himself as *part* of the planet, not as the *keeper* of the planet; this is what you must try to understand. I am afraid that mankind's intellect has interfered in his spiritual nature for far too long, that now is the time to return to be childlike, to a simpler way of thinking. If you are to understand all that goes on within this planet, then you need to be simplistic in your outlook. Surely that is not a too difficult a task for you who are so intelligent! (*Laughter*) Are there more questions?

<u>Paul:</u> I remember once we had a lot of moles in the garden and we put out the thought to them suggesting to them that there was another place they could go to a field nearby. I think we tried to do it with love, a loving thought that they could move to the field nearby and it seemed to work. Would that have involved any of the elementals?

Of course, the Earth Spirit would be helping, because of the love thought, yes of course. Paul: So the Gnomes would have helped out there.

If the thought was given in love and for the benefit of the small creature, then of course you are being helped by the Earth Spirits. It is not only the power of your own thought in these instances, although I have taught you well I hope that the power of your thought is of utmost importance. It is just that you have a little help; that is what I would wish you to

try to accept. You are never alone. Are there more questions, please? (Pause) You are all going home with your eyes wide open. I cannot ask more of you my dear friends, only that you dissect my words in any way that you wish. When first I came to you, I said, accept only what you can; after all you are each in your own roles. If you cannot accept my words, it does not matter, you will come to them in time.

# How many Nature Spirits would be working say with a tree?

Sarah also enquires as to exactly what they do. (25/9/00)

<u>Sarah</u>: I was trying to imagine as I go along aside how many nature Spirits would be, for example, on a tree and exactly what they do?

If you are looking for me to give you numbers my dear friend you will be disappointed. There are many factors which determine who works within individual trees. This is a combined effort by all of the nature beings. Responsibilities as you may understand is given to individual nature beings when the time is right, and remember that it would depend upon earthly factors, such as situations and which kind of Spirit is needed. Remember that all Earth Spirits have the capabilities of working together or by themselves, but all is worked in order. Their purpose of course is to maintain healthy growth to see that the energy of nature remains as pure as it can be.

# Use of chemicals in agriculture

Elementals do find the use of chemicals abhorrent. We have a responsibility to find more spiritual ways of keeping the balance of nature. (23/10/00)

<u>George:</u> This relates to the elemental beings that you talked to us about and to our agriculture and gardening. Probably the most widespread fault we have is using chemicals to get rid of slugs. These seem to present a great problem. It may be that there is a problem, because we have upset the balance of nature. It seems very hard on the slug to treat it with chemicals. Is this a problem to the elemental folk? **(Yes.)** Are we right to see this as a spiritual problem?

Yes, I understand the question. Yes, mankind has interfered in all areas of what you term nature, but mankind is beginning to realize that it is far better to return to more natural ways. Yes, the elementals, as you have said, would find the use of chemicals abhorrent. You will find the beauty in nature in areas where there are not chemicals used, where mankind has had little to do with it. Therefore, that is why, mountains, woodlands, streams are much more beautiful places and where you are much more likely to encounter the elementals. So, I would say to you my dear friend, that until mankind realizes— because after all this planet has been provided with—how can I say to you—any problems that arise also has a cure—not only with mankind, but with nature. It takes but

a little thought on the part of the human being, it takes much prayer and thought for those who govern your countries, to understand the seriousness of all that they allow to happen. That is why it is imperative my dear friends, that each one of you in your quest for knowledge and truth, seeks thoughts for all of this planet in order that only good emerges.

<u>George:</u> And as you say, the growing awareness is so very important.

Spiritual awareness is indeed what is necessary for all to be turned completely around, for man to understand his place in the scheme of life, in order that harmony returns not only to mankind, but to all-natural things.

## Does it matter how forests are planted?

Forestry seems to make commercial considerations top of the agenda when it comes to plantings trees for wood. George asks if this damaging as far as Nature Spirits are concerned. (29/1/01)

<u>George:</u> Yes, you've have told us much about the work of elementals. I wonder if we could extend this a little to connect with some practical considerations of the planet, for example, we do plant woodlands and forests, and this can be done with various degrees of respect for the trees. My own feeling is that when forests are planted with all one kind of tree in a very commercial way, this is losing some of the respect and it might well be better to plant mixed varieties of trees in a more natural way. I was wondering if the elementals would be affected unduly by going away from natural considerations and I suppose the great thing is to do whatever is done in love. I wonder if you could comment on practical considerations like that?

Yes, I recognise your concern my dear friend and this is a subject that I will return to in more detail. But let me say to you this time: It matters not whether the trees be mixed or of one kind as you say, that is not the governing factor. Of course, in an ideal planet, nature would rule, and mankind would resist from interfering quite as much as he does. But the fact remains as you have most aptly put it, that *Love* is the overriding factor in all of these plants. I do intend to return to this topic quite soon. In fact, I will tell you now that our topic of discussion next week, begins with that of the *Angels*. So quite soon, you will have a more elaborate explanation of all of these elemental works, all of the elemental skills and the feelings, the thoughts that go behind it all—their structure and their part in your planet.

<u>George:</u> Thank you. Similarly, I imagine that in looking after a garden and planting different flowers and making it look beautiful, this could be seem as a shared joy between humans and elementals?

Yes, you cannot my dear friend separate yourselves as human beings from those of the other creatures of the planet—all is intertwined. But I hope I will explain to you more clearly, when the discussion comes about the different beings of this planet. It is a topic which needs individual discussion, because as I have told you, there are many types of being, which occupy this planet with you. So, you agree I would presume, that it is worthy

of individual discussion, rather than one general discussion, would you not? (Thank you.) You will have your answer my dear friend. (Thank you.)

### Nature Spirits have the ability to change their form

Many fairy tales show these creatures with wings. If they are Aetheric then why would they need wings if not affected by gravity? (7/10/02)

<u>George:</u> Could you clarify a point about fairies? They don't have wings, but they do have an energy beam from the upper body. There is so much written about this, my question is: would those energy beams interact in any way with the general aether so that it would help them in their balance or movement?

Yes. These beings of course, belong to the aether, how else could they exist? They are not physical beings, therefore they belong to the aetherical realms. The wings that you speak of and are seen by many people, is in fact energy, but they also have the ability to create whatever they wish. They are able to change form because they do not belong to this Earthly realm. The energy from these beings comes from our world. But yes, wings as you imagine them are attached to the body, but fairies that you speak of are just a mass of energy, which is created in a form not normally seen by human beings. They are creatures of light, much lighter vibration than the human form.

<u>George:</u> Yes, so those beams would be merely part of them and would not interact in any way?

It belongs to the aether, the energy of which can be drawn and used by them when they come to the Earthly realms. You have to remember that energy has many forms. You know that there is density of energy, which is known to you in physical life. The fairies that you call, belong to our world, therefore their energy is much lighter, but they can draw from the spiritual realms, lighter energy to re-create the denser energy. Do you understand?

George: Yes, I think I follow.

Are you sure? You must remember that these energy beings are not of the same density as you.

<u>George:</u> No, I think I appreciate that they would not be affected by gravity in any way. It is like saying: *am I affected by the density of the human instrument?* The answer is: *no*.

Is that a little clearer for you?

George: Yes. Thank you.

If it is not, please say; I would rather clarify it for you now.

<u>George</u>: It is just that there has been so much written about fairies with wings that I wanted to clarify why people who had some way of seeing them, how they could have mistaken the energy beams for wings.

It is just the form, it is the way that the fairies wish to be seen. (Yes.) Do not forget that they have the ability to change form if they so desire, but that is the way they wish to appear to others.

George: Ah, so they might wish others to see them like this.

Yes; but it is all energy.

George: Yes, thank you.

And of course, you have the ability to see them if you so desire. Do not forget this. If there is a failure of seeing them, it lies with you, because they are around and about all of the time.

George: Yes, what a lovely thought.

Not a thought; it is there for all to see! It is not a thought.

George: Yes. I stand corrected, thank you.

### Are there elementals in space?

This original question from George provides a hint from Salumet that Archangels are involved as keepers of space. (18/8/03)

<u>George</u>: I have one very short one—at least there may be a very simple answer to this: You've talked to us recently about the Earth elementals. (Yes.) The four elements—you have talked about Earth aether and water aether and fire aether and air aether. What about space aether? (Yes.) Would there be any elements connected with that or do the elementals just relate to planets and possibly suns?

Yes, we do not have elementals as I have described them to you. We do have keepers of space, but they are not elementals in the sense that I have described to you. Perhaps one time I will go a little deeper for you. I am beginning to find many subjects that we have to discuss with you, but we must return. But that answer is a very good one, but it is not the elementals of the planet in the same way.

<u>George</u>: Connected with that again there are the suns—would they have Salamanders or similar?

Similar, yes—yes, all planets, but when you speak of space, I presume you mean between the planets.

George: Yes, what we call empty space.

Yes, remember also the archangels who are keepers of all things. So perhaps that gives you a little clue as to what I will talk about, but not this time. (Yes, thank you.)

# Is the damage done by chemtrails, for instance, being repaired by UFOs or by Nature Spirits?

Salumet confirms that it is the elementals of this earth that help with damage. Nature spirits of the air are huge beings of energy. Nature Spirits are of spirit, and so cannot be killed by accidents. (22/6/15)

<u>Serena:</u> Yes, I often wonder when what I believe are chemtrails and the weather modification, when the sky is completely whitened out, but there's lots of activity behind

whatever is in the sky—can you say anything about what that might be **(yes)**, because there are rumours that it might be blocking out sighting of UFOs?

I would say: you know that all things have the protection of spirit. There is indeed behind all of these actions, those in our world who are trying to help. That is more likely, that that is what is happening. Do you understand?

<u>Sarah:</u> So are these beings getting behind the chemtrails because the chemtrails are wrong? **Yes—yes; you understand what I say?** 

<u>Paul:</u> The UFOs are trying to fix our mistakes—trying to help?

Not the UFOs—those of spirit, from our world—those who look after nature.

Lilian: Nature spirits...

Well, nature spirits are known as 'smaller beings', but nature spirits of your air are huge beings of energy, who are there to help whenever needed. You understand? (Affirmed + thanks)

<u>Lilian:</u> Talking of nature spirits—I've thought about this a little bit. When we have things like the terrible earthquake that's just happened where human beings are harmed—would this affect the elementals at all?

The elementals will not be harmed. They are already in spirit. They are not human beings. Paul: Non-physical.

Yes. You can only be harmed if you are of human existence. The elementals belong to the spirit world.

<u>Lilian:</u> Right, I probably should have reread what you'd said about them.

Yes, we have spoken of them in past times (yes).